Asher Snﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & 14/Claims & |1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg=

Sent: Maonday, 23 December 2019 3:04 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 10/11/2019 involving SHB 1063G & SLU 3961D (AIG's insured)
Our Ref: TAX/11/19/2028/1g

Attachments: img-Z23143115-0001.pdf

Dear All,

We gquantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 55300.29
Loss of Rental 5139047 | 11.5 daysx $12091 |
Loss of Income 5690.00 | 115 dayx  $60.00 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $7387.76

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2] Proof of rental rate
3) GlA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
&) Hirer's letter of authorisation

Our hirer engaged his own lawyer to claim for his injury only.
Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

qards

n Lee Gek (DID: 6B66 2647)
1ims Department

WRT Automotive Sepvices Pte L1d

& SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE




@smm

Date: i%/lf/."j

Our Ref, No..

L etter of Authorisation

Po ek Sl (NRIC No.:

registered hirer / relief driver / taxi share driver of SMRT taxi registration number
SkE 1663 6. hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

¥

(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi
and SM 39610 and  SHC 1298 T happened on |G|| H[M :}E\’Jclu"_’,

along Bicport Boulevnrd  Toward City .

(the “Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited
to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required.

v POh KO SENE  sonanen R

NRIC No.
Tel No.

Address

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party clumant”) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address). owner of SHB 1063G (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD ( “the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my

claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use {“claim™) for my vehicle no SHB 1063G that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on I0/1L2019 (date) along AIRPORT
BOULEVARD TOWARDS CITY (location) involving vehicle nof/s SLU 3961D (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned ¢laim i a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to setllement of my claim with

payment chequels being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD,
I further acknowledge that any seitlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the drverfownerfinsurers of the other

vehiclels is concernead,

Drated this _ t-':'t_,][' {day) of I:Eb {month) 2090 [yeal)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop™
{with chop il applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“Wesl. SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby contirm that well
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$$5.300.29 (Repair Cost), 851,838.19 (Loss of Use/Rental), 857.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SHB 1063G that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 10/11/2019 (date) along
AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS CITY (location) involving vehicle nofs SLU 3961D.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 13/11/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS 7 LTD (“the third party
claimant’™) of vehicle no. SHB 1063G make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to setile the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that wel/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage 1o SHB
1063G (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement 1s reached on a withouot
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapere law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)
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@smm SMRT Automative Services Fte Ltd

5 i ey 02
AUTOMOTIVE 251 Worth Bridge Boad Bingapore 17510
Tel: 6% 63311000 Pax: &5 63340247

2 /,::’,.F N Tax Invoice

Customar Code: 3000063 ff. i% GST Reg No. : ME-B30008L1-7

fin [_[.., i CEN ¢ 1950042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LID f% -ﬁL: s 1* Invaice No. @ IV191200281

L“’ ISR 5l Date ¢ if.12, 2019
Bleck Unit V2 gt ] Vehicle Mo. : SHBlO62G

\I:—: gepanmert A ¥our Ref Wo. @ TAX/13i719/2028
60 WOODLEBNDS IN?USTRIRL PLREK E{ ?igﬁ?wE _A5;;§/r Qur Ref No. %41&42&{
SINGAPORE 15770% el Terms + 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost & Amount
Parts
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMEHWT 1.0 % 318.80 (25,00 } £ 73.70 5 235
COVER, RR BUOMPER ASSY L.00 5 423.90 (25.00 }) § 105.97 3 31
FRD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH , 1 100 5 3.80 {25.00 } 5 o B 3 P
PAD, RR BUMPFER, RH & LH , 2 1.00 % 3.80 (25,00 1 5 .95 5
PAD, RE BUMPER, BH & LH ; 3 .80 5 3.80 (25.00 ) 5 Q.95 3 4
S5EARL, ER BUMFER ARM, RH & LH 1200 5 11:00 {25.00 ) g 2005 5 3
RETAINER, RR BUMPER, BRH .00 5 .112.70 .00 33 0.00 5 @
RETAINER, RR BUMPER, LH 0.00 § 111.50 0.0c 5 0.a0 &
SEAL, RRE BUMFPEER , RH 0.00 % B85.20 g.oo g 0.co s 0. 08
SEAL, RR BUMPER , LH 2.00 5 85.20 0.00 g 0.60 g )
CLIBS PIECE, FRT & RE BUMFER 1.00 % 1.50 [25.00 ) 5 837 & 1
GZUARD, RR BUMPER, LOWER 1.00 & 55830 (25.080 ) 5 FASIET 3 14
FI1LLEER, ER BUMPER , RH 0.00 & 1319.50 .00 5 .00 5 )0
FILLER, RR BUMPER , LH 1.00 % 119.30 (25.00 ) & 29.97 = BE.9
COVER, GUARD RR BUMFER LOWER 1.00 & 14.80 (25.00 ) = 3,70 = 11.1C
SENSCOR REVERSE 1.00 & 180.00 (25.00 } 3 45.00 35 135.0
ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL EKEY 0.00 & 80,30 Q.00 5 0.00 =
COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER , RH 0.00 5 1892.50 0.00 5 .00 - {
COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER ; LH 1.00 5 234.310 125,00 ) 5 58,57 5 175
COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER 0.00 §222.60 0.00 3 0.00 g 0
TAIL GATE ERCK DOOR DUTSIDE GARNISH 1.00 5§ 891.20 (25.00 ) 5 222,80 3 GEE
SUB-ASSY
EMBLEM SUB-R53Y REAR 1.00 % 49.30 (£5.00 ) % 11.57 5 34
MAME PLATE (HYBRID) , LUGGAGE 1.00 & 5230 (23,00 ) 3 L3307 3
COMEARTMENT DOOR
HNAME PLATE (PRIUS) , LUGGAGE 1.00 5 52.30 (25.00 3 5 13.07 5 36
L igs: | Ty

Authorised Signature
for SMET Automctive Services Zig |

Fage 1/3 E., 5 0.E



S SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 North Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 55 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg HWo. : MB-8500001-7

CRHN r 1980042802
SMRET TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice HNo. IVi91200281

Date 10.12.2019
Block Unit Vehicle No. SHE1063G

Your Ref No. : TAX/11/1%/2028
60 WOODLENDS INDUSTRIRL PARK E4 our Ref No. 24104262
SINGAPORE 757703 Terms 30 Days
Descriptian Oty Unit Add / [(Discount) Ampunt

Cost k3 Amount
COMPRRTMENT DOOR
TAIL GATE PRNEL SUB-ASSY, BACK DOOR 1.00 S 929.60 (25.00 ) 5 232.40 5 697,20
END PRNEL SUB-RS55Y, BODY LOWER BACK 1.00 3% 629.80 (23.00 ) 5 157.45 3 472.35
LENS & BODY, RERR COMBINATION LAMF 0.00 % 438.10 0.00 L G.00 b= Q.00
¢ BH
LENS & BODY, REAR COMBIMATION LAMP 0.00 5 43B8.10 0.00 g n.oo o} 0.00
, LH
LENS & BODY ASSY , RR BUMPER , RH 0.00 % 4B6.80 0.00 & 0.00 % Q.00
LENS & BOQDY ASSY , RR BUMPER , LH 0.00 ‘5 486.80 0.00 3 0.00 3 0.040
COVER, REAR COMBEIMATION LAMF, EH 0.00 5 54.00 n.o0 5 0.00 7 Q.00
COVER, REAR COMEINATION LAMF, LH 0.00 § 54.00 0.00 5 0.00 - 0.00
SPOILER SUB-ASSY, REAR 0.00 §1322.10 .00 - .00 & 0. 01
PIXEL STICKER 2.00 5 60.00 0.00 g 0.00 5 120.00
COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER&## 1,00 5 222.60 (25.00 ) 5 55.65 g 166,53
END BPBNEL , COVER, DECK TRIM 1.00 § 47.00 (25.00 ) 5 11.75 5 X, 25
SERVICE HOLE###
CARRIER, SPRRE WHEEL 1.00 § 20.00 (25.00 ) -] 2, 00 - 5.00
EXHRUST HEAT SHIELD INSULATOR, MRIN 1.00 5 137.00 (25.00 ) 5 34.25 ) 10275
HMUEFLER REAR
SPARE TYPE INSULATOR SHEET 3.00 8 15.00 (25,00 ) 5 11.25 5 33.75
Sub-Total $ 3830.29
Labour
TC REPAIR REAR PORTIOHN 1.00 $§ 400.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 400.00
TD REPAIR REAR SFARE TYRE PANEL 1.00 § 200.00 0.00 & 0.00 b 200.00
Others
T0 BRESPRAY EEAR SPARE TYRE FARNEL 1.00 515000 0.00 5 0.00 5 150.00
.,
Authorised SIgnature o
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lbd
Page 2/3 E. &D.E



S SMRT

ALUTOMOTIVE

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

251

Horth Bridge Road Singapore 175102

Tel: 65 63311000 Pax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GS5T Reg Wo. : MR-B500001-7
CRHN : 1990042807
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice Mo. @ IV191200281
Date ¢ 10.12.2019
Block Unit Vehicle Wo. : SHBLOG3G
Your Ref Wo. : TAM/11/15/2024
60 WOODLANDS INWDUSTRIAL PARE E4 Our Ref Wo. : 241042&2
SINGRPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add J/ {(Discount) hméﬁnt
Cost % Amount
TO RESFRAY RELSER BUMFER 1.00 5 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 | 200.00
TO RESPRAY BUMPER BERM 0.00 S 180.00 0.00 § .00 g 0,0
TC RESPRAY TAILGATE OQUTSIDE GARNISH 1.00 s BO.0O 0.00 5 0.00 3 80,00
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 1.00 5 200.00 Q.00 3 0.00 5 200.00
TO RESPRRY RERR SPOILER 0.00 § 1BD.0O 0.00 ] 0.00 =3 0:00
TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPEER LH 1.00 & &0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 5 60 .00
TO RESPRAY FILLER RE BUMFPER EH 0.00 5 180.0Q0 0.00 - 0.00 5 Q.00
TO TEST AND REFIT SENSOR SYSTEM 1.00 % 40.00 0.00 5 0.00 ] 40.00
TO TRANSFER REAFR TAILGATE MECHANTISM 1.00 5§ 6&0.00 0.00 8 Q.00 3 60 .0
TO REPLACE SUNDRY FARTS 1.00 3 20.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 20,390
TO CHECKE WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 & 20.00 0.00 5 2.00 b 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 5§ 60.00 0.00 s 0.00 5 0.0a
TOWING CHARGE 1.00 5 40,00 0.00 2 0.00 3 40.00
GRAND TOTAL § 5,300.249

Remark

Make/Model : PRIUSS
Accident Date : 10.11.201%9

K.B. Payment by cheque sheould be cressed and
made payable to °SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.
Mo receipt will be issued unless requested.

Page 3/3
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AButhorised Signature
for SMAT Automotiwve Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E



SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/11/19/2028
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 20/11/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1063G AND SLU3961D ON 10/11/2019
11:20 PM ALONG AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS CITY.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB1063G is $120.91
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
5 {A}(IS PTE LTD

for Manager
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Enquire Transaction History

Ligg Dot T ime: 12 Mow 20184092512

Dimgel Type: ‘ehicle Transartion Amount: STA4%

At 1D SUERE10

Tramsaction Type 18.32 Imsarande Enguiry IGIRD Payment] Charnal: External Agency

iser IOk ESASBAHD - DALGISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Business Transaction Referance Mo 20191112093512139521
Search Date / Time: 0 Werw 2009 23;30:00

Insurance Company: AT ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PYE LTD.

Infarmation displyed w cornoct as a the bag dale snd tme,

Enguire Related Logs OK



